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U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
CRIMINAL MATTER/CASE INITIATION FORM

USAOQID MAG NO.
COURT NO. RELATED CASE NO.
PARTICIPANTS:

A. OPERATION LEAP YEAR D.

B. E.

C. F.

SUMMARY OF FACTS: _Internet Solicitation - Interstate travel to have sex with a minor.

PRIMARY CHARGE: 18 USC 2422(b), 2423(b) EST FINANCIAL MAGNITUDE: J_
OFFENSE DATE FROM DATE TO

PRIORITY: (Check one)
__ N National Priority Only _ B Both National & District Priority
__ D District Priority Only _ X Neither National nor District Priority

AGENCY INFORMATION:
Who is the investigating agency?
Agency Name:  FBI

Agency File Number:
Agent Name and Telephone Number: /A G D B -
Second Agency Name:

Second Agency's File Number:
Second Agency's Agent Name and Telephone Number:

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY:
— This case involves TRIGGERLOCK Defendant(s)
Offense discovered as results of (NICS) Brady Yes No
This case involves Victim(s) _ Non Government Witnesses _ or both,

___ Forfeiture of Assets may be involved.
___ OCDETF Case

Operation Name; OCDETF Number: FC/FLS/
__ Special targets or subjects are involved:

__ Attorneys __Police Officers

__ Public Officials __ Members of the Medical Profession

__ Civil Servants
__ Responsibility for the case is shared with DOJ through joint litigation or DOJ required
oversight. (Cases within this category, for which DOJ information must be provided, include all
Tax, Environmental, FDA and Civil Rights Cases)
DOJ Division:
DOJ File or Tax Division Number:
DOJ Attorney and Telephone Number:

REVIEWED FOR ACCURACY & COMPLETENESS; ACCEPTED FOR CASE INITIATION

assiovep 1o avsa [N

DATE "T/B.{/ff}fé‘

USAC 001 (01CRMO7a) REV.(08/12/02)

SUPERVISORY AUSA SIGNATURE:

EFTA00187110



PROGRAM CATEGORY [Check ALL categories that apply)
(priorities are listed in parentheses) ]

OFFICIAL CORRUPTION —_  Customa-Currency 063
_  Ped. Corruption-Procurement (N=ALL) [[1R1] [M=$25,000 one or $50,000/ more than one)
—  Fed. Corruption-Program (N=ALL) (012Z) _  Energy Pricing & Related Fraud (N=8500,000 or illegal pricing)  (064)
—  Fed. Corruption-Law Enforcement [N=ALLj (D13} — Health & Safety-Employees (N=life endangering) [DGG)
—  Fed. Commuption-Crther (N=ALL) {014y — Copyright Viclationa (N=5500,000 + and three or more states (069
_  State Corruption (N=High OfTicials) (015} ___ Trafficking in Contraband Cigarettea (N=$100,000+) [06A)
___ Local Corruption [N=High Officials) {D16) — wildlife Protection [06E)
Orther Official Corruption (D1Z) ___ Marine Resources [06C)
ORGANIZED CRIME —  Energy Viclations (OG0
Organized Crime-Traditional (r20) ___ Environmental Crime [0GE)
_ Organized Crime-Emerging Organizations (021} __ Money Laundering/ Structuring (Narcotica) [06F)
WHITE -COLOR CRIME,/FRAUD —_ Money Laundering/Structuring (Other) [DEC)
_ Fed. Procurement Fraud (M=$25,000 +) (031} Cther Government Regulatory Offenses [DGE)
___ Ped. Program Fraud (N=$25,000 +) (032) INDIAN OFFENSES
_ Tax Fraud (N=-D0. Tax Authorized) (033) United States had jurisdiction [065)
—  OFnancial Institution Fraud (D36} INTERNAL SECURITY OFFENSE
—_  Bankruptcy Fraud {N=$100,000 +) (03T Internal Security o7
__  Advance Fee Schemes (N=$1000,000 + 10 or more victima) (038} ANTI-TERRORISM
_ Other Fraud Againat Business ({Credit Card) Fraud (039) —_  International Terrorism {071
__ Consumer Fraud [N=5100,000 + or 25 or more victima) [0:3A) __  Domestic Terrorism (N=ALL} (072)
—  SBeeurities Fraud (N=5100,000 + (03B} ___ Terrorism Related Hoaxes {073)
_  Commodities Fraud [N=5100,000 =) {03C) _ Terrorist Financing {076)
___Other Investment Fraud (N=5100,000 +) (03D __ OCDETF - Anti-Terroriam / Environment [OTA)
___ Computer Fraud (N=ALL) {03F) —  OCDETF - Anti-Terrorism / Identity Theft {7B)
___ Health Care Fraud (N=$25,000 + or bribes| [03G) . DCDETF - Anti-Terrorism / [mmigration {07C)
—  Fraud Against Insurance Providers (N=S100K +/Arson=8250K +] [03H) _ OCDETF - Anti-Terrarism /OCDETF Drugs o7m
___  Telemarketing Fraud (033 — OCDETF - Anti-Terrorism f Non-OCDETF Drugs (OTE)
__ Insider Fraud Against Insurance Providers (N=ALL) (O3]} — DCDETF - Anti-Terrorismf Violent Crime (OTF)
— MEWA/MET (Multiple Employer Wellare Arrangements and [O3K] _ OQCDETF - Anti-Terrorism fAll Others (07G)
Multiple Employer Trust Fraud [(N=5$100,000 +) OFFENSES INVOLVING THE ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE
__ Antitrust Violations-Airlines [03M) _  Dffenises Invelving the Administration of Justice {074}
—_ Antitrust Violations-Banking (03N INTERSTATE THEFT
___ Antitrust Violations-Defense Procurement [03F) _ IT8P- 1B U.5.C. 659, 2117, 2314, etc.... (OT5)
___ Antitrusi Vialations-Extraterritorial Application (030) LABOR MANAGEMENT OFFENSE
_ Antitrust Violations-Financial Markets other than banking [03R) __  Union Official Corruption-Pension, Benefit Funds_
__ Antitrust Violations-COther (if no specific code applies) [03E] [N=525,000) (DBA)
Other White-Collar Crime/ Fraud (03Z) —  Union Official Corruption-Bribery, Kickbacks (N=$5,000+) (0EE)
DRUGS _ Labor Racketesring (N=ALLJ {OBC)
Drug Dealing [N=CCE; RICO; DEA Class | violator; (0409 Other Labor! Management Offenses (OBE)
movement of $100,000 +; level 38 drug amounts; FUGITIVE CRIMES
large eriminal drug trafficking organization) Escape, Failure to Appear, Bond Jump {OB1)
Simple Drug Possession (21 :00844 only] [045) POSTAL SERVICE CRIMES
~  OCDETF [N-ALL) [047) 18 U.S.C. 1708, 1709, 495, 510, eic...... (082)
CIVIL RIGHTS BANK ROBBERY
—  Other (If no specific code applies) (D50 _ lBuscC. 2112 (0B3)
— Law Enforcement [05D) ASSIMILATED CRIMES
___ Slavery /Involuntary Servitude [D5E] 18 U.8.C. 0007(3), 0013, etc.. (D84}
___ FRacial Violence [05F) ELECTION FRAUD
__ Accesa to Clinic Entrances (18 U.8.C §248) [O50) 18 U.8.C. 371,911, 1341-1343 [0B5)
Hate Crimes Sep 11, 2001 Terrorist Attacks on the U5, (O5H) MOTOR VEHICLE CRIMES
OFERATION TRIGGERLOCK 18 U.B.C, 2312, 2313, etc..... [086E)
Firearms cases [[]5:]] MRHBGRAHIY{GHEEHHIT?
Firearms cases (Brady Violation) [D15) X 18U.8.C. 2251-2256 (Child Protection Act of 1954) (087
18 L1.5.C. 922{a}[6), $24(a){1){A}, 1001 ___ 18 U.S.C. 1461-1465 [Obscenity) [087)
IMMIGRATION THEFT OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY
__ Immigration & Nationality Act (055) — W3.C 641, etc... Excluding white collar under 031-032 {088)
CRIMES AGAINST GOVERNMENT FROFERTY OBSCENITY
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 18 U.B.C. 1461, 1465 or U.8.C. 223 15
___ Crimes Against Government Property |056) OTHER CRIMINAL PROSECUTIONS
GOVERNMENT REGULATORY OFFENSES X All Others Not Covered Above (9
Counterfeiting and forgery of U8, Government Currency {061) DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
or Securities (N=ALL) 18 U.5.C. 2261-2362; 922(x)(8), 922(£(9) (091)
Customs-Duty (N=$25,000/ one or $500,000 more than one) (062)
REGION/DIVISION/SECTION CODES -
SOUTHERN REGION CENTRAL REGION NORTHERN REGION
ECE ECONOMIC CRIMES SECTION — CC1 CENTRAL CRIMINAL ONE X NC1 NORTHERN CRIMINAL I
ENE ENVIRONMENTAL CRIMES SECTION __ CC2 CENTRAL CRIMIMAL TWO _  NC2 NORTHERN CRIMINAL II
MAH  HIDTA ___ OC5 ORGANIZED CRIME __ FTP FORT FIERCE OFFICE

PCS  PUBLIC CORRUFTION SECTION
SMP MAJOR PROSECUTIONS SECTION
8NM3  NARCOTICS SECTION

CRD  CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION

EXE EXECUTIVE DIVISION

LTI

N:\EVasquez\Villafafia, A. Marie - Cases\Operation Leap Year\CASE INITIATION FORMS\Criminal Matter-Case Initiation Form.wpd
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0670172006 17:10 FAX 56150217847 USAD WPBE FL @oo1
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TRANSMISSION OK

TX/RX NO 1699
CONNECTION TEL 19543566064
SUBADDRESS
CONNECTION 1D
ST. TIME 06/01 17:09
USAGE T
PGS. SENT 74
RESULT /0K
[

United States Attorney’s Office
Southern District of Florida

500 S. Australian Ave., Suite 400
West Palm Beach, FL 33401-6235

DATE: June 1, 2006

ro: | oocketng

ORGANIZATION: USAO/Ft. Lauderdale

Fax#: I

SUBJECT: In the Matter of: Operation Leap Year

FROM: Legal Assistant
. Extension 3032

(Fax)

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS PAGE: 4
COMMENTS: Please see attached case that needs a USAQ/LIONS #,

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks!

EFTA00187112



United States Attorney’s Office
Southern District of Florida

500 S. Australian Ave., Suite 400
West Palm Beach, FL 33401-6235

DATE: June 1, 2006

TO: _ Docketing

ORGANIZATION: USAO/Ft. Lauderdale

Fax + I

SUBJECT: In the Matter of: Operation Leap Year

FROM: Legal Assistant
, Extension 3032

(Fax)

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS PAGE: 4

COMMENTS: Please see attached case that needs a USAQ/LIONS #.
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks!

To follow via regular mail
To follow via Federal Express
To follow via interagency mail
To follow via hand delivery
To follow via email
X__Nothing to follow, FAX = original

Original document:

EFTA00187113



SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

LIONS INPUT SHEET
USAQ Iy NO.: DISTRICT COURT NO.: ENTERED IN LIONS:
AUSA: NAME OF CO-COUNSEL:
A. MARIE VILLAFANA
OCDETF Operation Name: OCDETF #: FC/FLS/
DEFENDANT NAME:
U.S. I. OPERATION LEAP YEAR Operation Leap Year
DATE _EVENT

Dieclination {Give reason for declining matter/defendant on reverse)

Comgplaint Filed (Magistrate Ne. }

Arrest Warrant |ssued

Defendant Arrested

BOND HEARIMG (Fill out type and amount on reverse}

Indictment Returned/Information Filed or True Bill Returned (Circle One)

Arraignment/Initial Appearance

Change of Plea/ Defendant Pled Guilty before or during trial (Fill out charge disposition on reverse)
[ex. Ct. 1 - 21:846; Cr. 3 - 21:841; Ct. 2/4/5 Dismissed)

Defendant became a Fugitive (Indicate event for which defendant did not appear on reverse.)

Pretrial Diversion Commenced or Completed (Circle Oune)

Superseding Indictment/Information Filed (Circle One)

Jury Trial Commenced

Jury Trial Completed (Fill out charge Disposition for each defendant on reverse) [ex. Ct. 1 - 21:846; Ct.
3 - 21:841; Ct. 2/4/5 Dismissed)

Bench Trial Commenced

Bench Trial Completed (Fill out charge disposition for each defendant on reverse)[ex. Ct. 1 - 21:846; Ct.
3= 21:841; Cr. 2/4/5 Dismissed]

Defendant Acquitted or Mistrial/ Hung Jury

Rule 20 Out {Indicate Transfer District)

Sentencing (Describe on reverse) [Ifan OCDETF Defendant, complete questions on reverse)

Other (Explain on reverse)

Page 1 of 2 Rev. 05/03
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Remarks:

Please “X" all that apply to the Sentencing for the QCDETF defendant:

O Defendant received sentencing guidelines enhancement as an organizer, leader, manager or supervisor

O Defendant recommended for drug/alcohol treatment program
0 Defendant is a Conselidated Priority Organization Target (CPOT) or part of the command structure of a CPOT

O Defendant is connected to a CPOT
O Defendant is a regional priority target or part of the command structure of a regional priority target

O Defendant is connected to a regional priority target
O Defendant is a fugitive

Page 2 of 2
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PALM BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT

CRIMINAL INVESTICATIONS UNIT

OFFICE: [S81) Potefuid-

ME B COUNTY ROAD
PALM BEACH, FLORIM AJLB0-4443
Werw, palmbaschpolics com

DieseT —

KA
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